

**GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT**

From:
Sd/- V. Saibaba, S.F.S.,
Divisional Forest Officer,
Chintur Division, Chintur.

To
The Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rajahmundry Circle,
Rajamahendravaram.

Rc.No.700/2018/C4(i), Dt. 23-09-2019.

Madam,

Sub: Forest Department- FC Act,,1980- Proposal for diversion of 1.67 Ha. forest Land in Compt.Nos.128 &167 of Ramachandram & Repaka extn-I Rfs of Chintur Division for formation of WBM Road from Pedanarasingapeta to Bodanuru in f/o EE ,TW, Rampachodavaram - Proposals resubmitted - Reg.

Ref:- PCCF., A.P., Guntur Rc.No:EFS02-15034/20/2018-FCA SEC-PCCF/FCA-3,Dt.05.06.2019 communicated by the CCF., RJY Rc.No.789/2019/D1, Dt.16.09.2019

<<<>>

I submit that, the Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests, A.P., Guntur in the reference cited has returned the diversion proposal for diversion of 1.67 Ha. forest land in Compt.Nos.128 &167 of Ramachandram & Repaka Extn-I Rfs of Chintur Division for formation of WBM Road from Pedanarasingapeta to Bodanuru in favour of Executive Engineer, Tribal Welfare, Rampachodavaram with omission that, the field officers of the concerned Division have not counter signed on the authenticated map of the area proposed for diversion and survey of India Topo. Sheet. The same was rectified and resubmitted to the Head office on 16.07.2019 through the concerned User Agency. However, the same are resubmitted here with in triplicate for taking further action in this matter.

This is submitted for favour of kind information and necessary action.

Encl: As above.

Yours faithfully,

[Signature]
23/09/19
Divisional Forest Officer,
Chintur Division, Chintur.

9/2

Received copy
[Signature]
28/9/19